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::r ""IN THE MATTER OF; ,." ,..~ 
) ADMI:'oIISTRATIVE "" '" ::;;.'"r'l

:<In "" "" ,Jeffrey H, Duvall. l CONSENT AGREDIENT A~ '" rn...,0 
Duvall Development Co•• 10(:.• and. l FI:'oIAL PENALTY ORDER n CJ­-< 

'" •• -<: 

0",I>uvall & Son Lhtt!'stock, Inc... ) r- "'" :z Zo 
) :;0 .... 

RESPONDENTS, ) Docket No, CWA-04-2010-5Sii'§ '" <11 
) 

CO:'olSENT AGREEMENT 

l. Nature of the Action 

1, This is a civil penalty proceeding under Sectii)fl 30Y(g)( I) of the Clean Water Act 
{'"CWA"). 33 U.S.C § 131Wg)( 1). and the C01L.lOlidaled Rules ~I Practice Governing the 
;Idministrative Assessment a/Civil Penalties, Issuance v{Compliance or Gorrective Action 
Orders and lite Revocation, Terminatioll or Suspension qjPermils. published at 64 Fed. Reg. 
40176 (July 23. 1999), codified at 40 Code of Fcueml Regulations (c'F.R.) Putt 12. 

2. The authority to take action under Sectiun 309(g)( l) of the CW A., 33 V.S.C. 
1 1319(g)( I), is vested in the Administrator of the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency ("EPA"). TIle Administrator has delegated this authurity to the Regional Administrator 
Region 4, who in tum has rcdelegated this authority to the Director of the Water Protection 
Division of EPA Region 4 (referred to herein as "Complainant" or "EPA"). The Respondents 
are Jeffrey H. Duvall. Duvall Development Company, Inc. (sometimes referred to hereafter as 
"Duvall Development"), and Duvall & SOh Livestock, Inc. {sometimes referred to hereafter as 
"Duvall Livestock"), Complainant and Respondents arc collectively reterred to herein as "the 
Parties." 

3. On March 12, 20rO. Complainant med an Administrative Complaint ngaiust 
Respondents Jeffrey Duvall and Duvall Development alleging that the Respondents had violated 
Sections 301 and 404 of the Clean Water Act by discharging fin materials into waterS of the 
United States without a pennie On May 25, 20[ I, Complainant HIed an Amended 
Administrative Complaint that added two new Respondents. Louis Steve DuvaH. Sr., and Duvall 
& Son Livestock, lnc. On Juiy 13, 2011, Rc:>pondent Louis Sk-vc Duvall, Sr,. passed away, On 
I)eccmbcr 8, 2011. Complainant filed a Motion to Dism~ the i\mended Complaint aga1nst 
Louis Steve Duvall. Sr. 

4. "nlC Parties have conferred for the purpose of settlement under 40 C,F.R. § 22.18 
and desire to resolve this matter and :>ettle the ullegatlt.1J1S described herein without a tormal 
hearing. Therefore, withuut taking any evidence or testimony, makjng any argument, or 



adjudicating any issue in this matter. and in accordance with ,to C.F.R. *22. tS(b). this. 
Admloi::;trative Consent Al:,rreement and Final Penalty Order ("eAFO"). will conclude this 
matter. 

II. Statuto" and Regulatorv Background 

5. Seotion 309(g)(l) ofthe CWA. 33 U.S.C. *1319(g)( I). ,lales '"[w]henever, on tiw 
hasis vr any information avatlablc ~ the Administrator fInds that any person has violated [sectton 
30 I of the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1311 J •. , . the AdministrJ.tor ... may. after consultation with Ihe 
Slate in which the yiolatjon occurs, assess a cla'ls ! civil penalty or a class it civil penalty under 
[33 II.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B)]." 

6. Sectiun 301(.) afChe CWA, 33 U.S.c. § 131 1 (a), stat", "Ie]xe"!'l as in 
compliance with, , , (SecTion 404 of the CWA, 33 L.S,C. § 13441. the discharge of any [dredged 
Of tilt material] by any person shaH be unlawfuL" Sc("1jon 404 of the C¥lA. 33 U.S,C. § 1344. 
authorizes the Se~Tetary of the Army. acting through the Chief ofEngineer..., U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers ("COE'I). to issue permits for the discharge of dredged or fiH material into na.vigable 
\-vaters. 

7. Sc!.:tlon 502( 12) of the C\VA. 3.3 U,S,C. § 1362( 12), defines a "discharge of 
pollutants" as "(a]ny addition of any pollutant to navigable waters from any point source .. , ," 

S. Section 502(14) of the CWA, 33 USc. § 1362(14), defines "pointsource" as 
''[~loy discernible. coni1ucd and discrete conveyance, including hut not limited to any pipe, 
ditch. channel, tunnel, conduit [or] discrete lissure ... from which poUutantR are or may be 
discharged," 

'l. Section 502(7) of the CWA, 33 LJ.S,{'. *1362(7), delio.. "navigable waters" as 
"[t]hc waters of the United States, including: the territorial seas." 

10. Federal fe!"ruJation:> under 40 C.F .R, § 132,2 define the term "waters of the United 
States" to include intra::.iate streams and tributuries of sueh streams, the use, degradation. or 
destruction of which would or couid affect interstate commerce. 

III. EPA's Stntement of Facts and Allegatlon~ of Violations 

11. At aU times relevnnt to this matter. Respondent Duvall Development Company. 
fnc., a Georgia corporation, has been the owner ofa tract of land located adjacent to Old 441, 
near the city of Clayton. Rabun County, Georgia, near latitude 34"51 '50.602"N.longitude 
~'''24'51.1l83''W (the "Site"). 

11, Bef".~nning in approximately t991 and !.:ontinulng to the time of this CAFO. 
Respondent Duvall Livestock. it Georgia corporation, has operated a cattle bu.siness on the Site 
pursuant to all agreement with Respondent Duvall Development 



l3. Jeffrey Duvall has heen the Chief Executive Otliccr. President. Sole Shareholder 
mill Ag;.'nt of Duvall Development and the Chief Exet:utive Officer and President of Duvall 
Livestock since 1991, and ctHJwned Duvall Livestock with Louis Steve Duvall, Sr. 

14. Respondents. are "persons" within the definition s .. 1. torth under Section 502(5) of 
the CWA. 33 U.S.c. § 1362(5). 

15. Commencing in or about approximately January 2005, to the present, 
Respondents, or those acting on behalf of Respondents. discharged dredged and/or fill material 
into tour tributaries flowing across the Site using earth moving machinery uwned by Duval1 
Development and/or Duvatl Livestock, during activities al>sociated with the clearing and leveling 
of the Site and the in~taUation of 48-inch diameter cement pjpes into the streams. 

16. Respondents impacted approximately 1.500 linear feet of four unnamed 
tributaries to Stekoa Creek. a navigable water of the United States, by pJacing portions of the 
streams into the concrete pipes. 

17, The discharged dredged and/or fill material, including rocks, soilst s.."()iments and 
pipc8 deposited at the Site. are "pollutants" as defined under Section 502(6) of the CWA. 

Il't The earth moving machinery employed by Respondents to deposit the dredged 
andlor fill m<lterial at the Site ate "point soutCes'~ as defined under Section 502( 14) of the CWA. 

19. Rcspondents' placement of the dredged and/or fill material at the Site constitutes 
a "discharge of pollutants" a-; defined under S~ction 502(12) of the CWA. 

20. At no time during the discharge of dredged and/or fin material at the Site from 
approximately January 2005 to lhe present, did Respondents possess a pcnnit under Section 404 
of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1344, authorizing the activities pcrlonncd by Respondents. EPA 
allcgiC$ that each discharge by Respondents of pollutants into navigable waters without a permit 
issued under Section 404 of the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1344, is a VIolation ofSectlon 301 (0) of the 
CWA,33U.S.C.§ 1311(a). 

21, EPA alleges that each day the material discharged by Respondents remains in 
waters of the lItllted States without the requh'ed permit under Section 404 oftheCWA. 33 
U.S.c. § 1344, constitutes a day of violation "fSection 301 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

22. For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondents admit the jurisdictional allegations 
set out above: but neither admit nor deny the factual allegations set out above. 

23. Respondents herehy waive their rights to contest the allegatiuns set out above and 
their rights to appeal the Final Order accompanying this CAFO. 
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24. Respondents consent to the assessment of and agree to pny the admimstrativc 
penalty as set torth in this C'A FO. 

15. The Partic'il agree to settle this matter by their ICxccution of this C AFO. The 
Complainant finili> that the settlement of this matter is in the public intercs-t and that this CAFO is 
consistent \vith the applicable requirements of the C\VA. 

V. Final Penalty Order 

26, PUrSuant 10 Section 309(g)(2)(b) of the CWA, 33 I),S.c. § 13 J9(g)(2)(b), 
"ml considering the factors a"er forth in Section )(l9(d) of the CWA, 33 U,S,C, ~ 1319(d), 
Complainant has detenmnoo that THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($30,O(lO) is an 
appropriate civil penalty to settle this action. 

17. Within thirty (30) days atter the effective dute of this. CAFO, Respondents shall 
pay the penalty hy forwarding a cashjcr's or emilie<.! ..:heck., payable to the order of "Trt'asurcr. 
i }[1ited States ofAmerica" to one of the following addresses: 

For payment submittctl by mall: 

U.S. Environmental Pwte<.1ion Agency 

Fines and Penalties 

Cincinnati Fin<111Ce Center 

PO Box 9i9077 

St. louis. MO 63197·t)O(l() 


For payment submitted by any overnight mail service (Fed Ex, UPS, DHL, etc.): 

U,S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 

Mail Station SL·MO·C2GL 

SL Louis, MO 63101 


The check shaH reference on its face the nllme of Respondents and the Docket Number of this 
CAFO, 

28. At the time of payment, Respondents shall send a separate copy of the check, and 
a written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the fbHowing 
persons (Ii the tollowing addresses: 
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Ms. Patt1cia Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4 

Oftice of Environmental Accountabl11ty 

61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta. Georgia 3030J~89W 

~nd 

Ms. Mary E. Halhack 

Wetlands Entbrci,.,"TIlent Section 

U.S, Environmental Pmtt.'Ctior) Agency. Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgia J0303-g960 


29. Civil penalty pa),ments under this CAFO are penalties within the meaning of 
Section 162(0 of the !nternal Revellue Code, 26 U.s.C, *162(t), or 01'26 C.F.R. *1,162·21 and 
Jrc not tax deductible expenditures for purposes of federal law , Any attempt by Respondents to 
lk'tlud the penalty payment shall constihltc a violation of this CArD. 

30. Under Section 309(g)(9) or the CWA, 33 V,S.c. § I319(g)(o), failllre by the 
Respondents to pay the pC'ualty assc£sed by the CAFO in full by its due date may subject the 
Respondents to a civil action to "ollect the assessed penalty plus interest (at currently prevailing 
rJles from the effective dare of this C'AFO), attorney's tees, costs tor collectiun proceedings and 
a quarterly nonpayment penalty for each quarter during which !>uch failure to pay persists. SUl'h 
nonpayment penalty shall be in an amount equal to twenty percent of the aggregate amount of 
~uch penalty and nonpayment pCtlalty which are unpaid as of the bcgmning of such quarter. In 
any such "alleetion actiun. the validity, amount and appropriateness of the penalty and ofthis 
CAFO i':ihall not be subject to I'eview. 

31. Nothing in this C AFO &hall be l:Oostrued as prohibithig. altering, or in any way 
limiting the ahility of Uuited States to seek any other remedies or sanctions available by virtue of 
Respondents' violation of this CAFO or of the statutes and regulations UPQU which this 
agreement is ba..<red, or to[ RCSp<.lfUicnts' violation of any federal or state statute, regulation m 
permit, 

VI. Reservations of Rights and Effect of Settlement 

32. This C AFO constitutes a settlement by the parties of all claims for civil penalties 
under SCl~tiQn 309(g) of the CWA, 33 C.S.C. § 1319(g)( I), with respect to only those violations 
alk:ged in this CAFO and in the Amended Complaint. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve 
the allegations of violations contained in this CAFO and the Amended Complaint Nothing in 
this CAFO is intended to um shaH be construed to operate in any way to resolve any ,-,liminal 
liabdity of the Respondents, or other liability resulting from viojation~ that were not aUegcd in 
this CAFO or the Amended Complaint. Other than as expressed in this document, Complainant 
docs not waive any right to bring an enforcement action against Respondents tor violation of rulY 
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federal or State statute, regulation or pennit) to initiate an action for injunctive rellefpursuant to 
Section 309(h) ufthe CWA, 33 U.S.c. § l319(h), for imminent and substantial endangcnnent, or 
to pursue criminal enforcement. 

33, This CAFO shall oot relieve Respondents of their obligations to comply with all 
applicable proVj~iOllS of feder..u. State. or local law, nor shall it be construed to be a ruling on, or 
detennlnation of: any issue related to any tWerd1. state, or local permit Oth,,'T than as expressed 
herein. compliance with this CAFO shalll10t he a defense to any actions subsequently 
collill1\mced by Complainant under federallawlS and regulations administered by the EPA. 

34. The obligations ofthe Respondents under this CAFO are joint and severaL 

35. The parties acknowledge and agree that this CArO is subject to the requirements 
of40 C.P.R. § 22.45(0)(4), which requires EPA to provide a wpy ofthe proposed CAFO to any 
person who submitted comments to EPA in response to the public notice regarding the Amended 
Cmnplaint, and provides conunenters the right to petition to set aside the CAFO on the basis that 
material evidence w,us not considered. 

36. Under Section 309(g) oft". CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g), and 40 C.P.R. 
§ 22,38{b), Comp1ainant reprc~K11ts that the State of Georgia Wlt:! provided a prior opportunity to 
consult with Complainant regarding this matter. 

VII. Authori7.Jltions and General Provisions 

37. Each undersigned representative of the Parties to thi~ CAFO certifies that he or 
she is fully aumor1:.t:eU to enter into the tcnns and conditions of this CAFO and to execute and 
legally bind that party to it. 

38, This CAFO applies to and is binding upon Respondents and nny otlicers, 
directors. employees. agents., successors and assigns of the Respondents, 

39, Any change in the legal stat:us ofRespondents inclurung, but not limited to, any 
transfer of assets of real or personal property, shall not alter Respondents' responsibilities under 
this CAFO. 

40. Each Jl{trty shall bear its O\\'n costs and attorneys fees in cormection with the 
action resolved by thi~ CAPO. 

41, This CAFO in no way affects the rights of the Complainant as against any person 
or entity not a party to thls CAFO, 

IX. Effective Date 

42. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk. 
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AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

FOR RESPONDENT, JEFFREY II. DUVALL: 
, 

·'ti0~ Date: /2 -;[11:'1/~ ...-~..-~.--~..­
Jeffrey H. Duvall 

FOR RESPONDENT, {IVVALL DEVELOP;\1ENT CO., INC.: 

ZL--­
-~.~~-c--­

y H. Duvall. President and CEO 
Duvall Development Co" Inc. 

FOR RESPONDENT, DUVALL & SO!ll LIVESTOCK, INC.; 

/712 Jpll
Date:kf:::::::::'nd CEO~"-

Duvall & Son Live~iock. Inc. 

FOR COMPLAINANT, UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY: 

g~ Date: -f4;?~-~
In.tl7D. Giatti"" 
~tor 
Water Protection Division 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


I:"! THE MATTER OF; ) 

) ADMINISTRATIVE 

Jeffrey H. Duvall, ) CONSENT AGREEMENT AND 
f)uvall Deveivpment Co., Inc., and ) FINAL PENALTY ORm:R 
Duvall & Son Livestock, [nc., ) 

) 
RESPONDENTS. ) Ducket No. CWA-04-2010-S50S 

) 

FINAL ORDER 

In accordance with the Consolidated Rules ofPractice Gov.:,rning the AdminislraliW! 

Assessment ofCivil Penalties, issuance ofCompliance or Corrective At/lion Orders and the 

Revocation, Termina/ion or Suspension ofPermi!.), 40 c.r,R, Part 22, and authorities delcgalt:d 

to me, the forgoing Administrative Consent AgreemclIt and final Penalty Order is hereby 

approved and incorporated by reference into this Final Order. Under Section J09(g)(2)(B) of the 

CWe\. 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(B). Respondents are hereby ordered to comply with the terms or 

the foregoing Administrative Consent Agreement and Final Penalty Order. 

UliiL71i:TECTION AGEN::. _3_~_(';_'~_~_'-V 
Gwendolyn Keyes Fleming 
Regional Administrator 
Tl.S. EPA, Region 4 
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CF.RTlFICATE Qf SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I have this day served a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing 
Adlllinislmtive Consent Agreement and Final Penalty Order in the matter of Jeffrey H. Duvall; 
Duvall Development Co" Inc., and DU"'all & Son Livestock, Inc., Docket No. CWA-t}4~ 
2010~SS05, on the parties listed below in the manner indicated: 

Judge Darhara A. Gunning (Via pouch mail) 
U.s. Environmental Protection Agency 
Mail Code 1900L 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W. 
Washington. D.c' 20460 

Robert Caplan, Esq. (By hand-delivery) 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S. W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Edwin Schwam, Esq. (By Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Sweetnam & Schwartz, LLC 
Three Ravina Drive 
Suite 1700 
Atlanta, Georgia 30346 

\ .-'. 
\.\\ ' I '~ ~,~~ CI'-. ~Qc


Patricia Bullock 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U. S, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 FOrsytll Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562·9511 
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EnvlrQ!"lf'Ml1tal Proiec:Hon Agency 

tho ReSOll.fUJ Con.wvvatiQn and Raco-\'­
My Act. Notwtthi<t1lnoJ.lng the CoruroH­
(tated Rules of PrMtloo, Ui.O:::IU suppl~ 
mental rules "hall govern with rOlJl,>\l<.;t 
~O the terminatlon of t>.uch permIts. 

:u, In ",ny prncooa:ng to terminate a 
permit for oauw l.UlJlevU22,/H or §270 is 
of tilLs chaptar rtur!mr tho wrm of the 
permit: 

m The complaint 8M.n, in ;\rlditJan 
to the ru..p.il'emen!;s of §-22.11(h), COfl­
t:un a.ny n.lIctitior.ll.l Information speci­
fied in i 12411 of t.hia ::hapU:.: 

r2} The Director 1M defined In U21.2 
',f thIs chapt.>rl shAll pmvtt1e puhllc no­
tio:o of Lbe complaint in accorl\a.nM 
with !U24.10 oj' ~hb chap-rer. and al1nw 
for puhlk 0nmment lU liOO!)l.UaOC{l with 
§ 134.l1 oHMs chaptj\r; ;\nd 

n.u The Prooiillng Offlcer ~haU wlmit 
,nto evideoce the contentS of thll Ad­
minlstra.tlve Rec(>.n1 dIll>tti\Nd in § l24J} 
of this c.hapter, and 'my pubUc com~ 
m~nW (flceivad, 

lor" FIt 30!1U4, MAy 15, ZOOm 

4R4I) Suppwmental ruie& gOVfl'1:ling 
pi,tblic notke- and ~Ogmmnt in pro­
,,_din.. un!Hr ~tiOI18 3l):lHg} nnd 
:n l(b)(6){B}(li} of the Chmn W.tmr 
Ad and $fIctWo J4ZS(cJ ul the &de 
Drlnkin, Wllter Ad. 

1ft; .:>t'{lpe, This section shl\l\ appl.v. in 
c(lI'IJunction with ~§22.1 through 22.32. 
In iMlmlnil't.rM!.'Til pl'~cllvding,\l lor the 
aastillstr.ant t;f any civil p'Jnalty under 
ilo<;titHlS 309(g) and 3H\hl\6J(B/i.H) 01' the 
Clea.'l Watm: Act (33 U,S.C. l$Ui{gi <l.nd 
132l{hl(61(BI\ii)), antt undor Ee<;t;jon 
~i23(Cl of the Safe Dr:oklng Water Act 
<42 U,S.C. :lOOh-2V")j. Whm"tl jncon.e1at· 
en(lluil <exist between this l\oo~~on and 
§§33.1 through 22.32, thIs slIctkm &lmll 
apply. 

Ibj Publit. natU't' 11) Ut·IIf!1«I. Com­
plu.lDan~ sball notify the rmb~lc \.llcJf(JJ'<;! 
(\5se»slng \\ !.llvil pena~t!<·. Rnob notiCO 
l1hllll 00 pro.. iililtl within .:XI (lays foj" 
lowing pI'<)of of Gcrvl\:e or the COtn· 
:plaint nn the l'espontient <)1.'. in the tM8 
<.>f a pruc~dlng p'!'"opol:l0d to IN com­
ffieune<J p<..U"l:Iu;wt to §22.Irt(hl, uu loos 
~ha.f\ 10 days before the isSaMlD!:l of an. 
order ;l.lIl\esmnK 1\ <:lVtl penalty. '!'be no­
tic(! periud hegins upon fin~ yubllca­
tlOn ot notic8. 

(2) ryPf! and conten.t of publIC ,/witce, 
"The cQmp.1lJ.lmnl.~ 3hall provld", pubUc 
not1e& nf the cotnpmint :or the prn­

§22.4S 

pos~d consent agreemont :.t §22.13<b} iff 
appll~nbhH b.Y a mothQd M!Vlonah';y 
ca>C,ul!\t.",d to p.nJvtUt> notiG~, and ghaJl 
also prnvtde MtlM dirwtly to any per· 
son who rNjUN;t,a BlWh noLil..li\. The DO~ 
ti~e ahaH indude: 

Ii) The <looket H!JJ'lI.Uer of the pm­
CMulng; 

(H) 'The cum>:> l1.od ad.:lrnas cf the. ccm~ 
plalnant and r('~pond~nL lmd the per· 
lion from whom Information on the pro­
c~d:.ng may M obtained, nnll th<1 ad· 
!l:::ess or the R~on<\l Re&'inor Clerk to 
whom appropria.te com.ments shall va 
dlreDH'o1: 

ti.l.l) The IncaLton "t tM sito or facl:· 
lty [rom which the viola.tions are .1.1. 
l(\goo, and UIlY applicable pA-rrnlt num" 
b@r: 

(:v) A d~!;CripLlon ot the violatiOn al~ 
legad anrl. the .Nile! sought; a.nd 

(v) A !\utlcc that pet?nn~ shaH $"\lb­
mJt rA')mm€nt~ ~o thelWglonai HltAr1ng 
Cl@rk, and tbe \ieadhnQ for such sub· 
mim~i.onl:!. 

(C) Comme1lt h.V U pe7$i}"1I. who Is )'lat a 
purty. The following- provisiO!l:ll apply in 
toga.1i to comment hy 1\ peI'SQll not a 
party to a proceeding: 

11) Particlpat!lm in prtJGceaillq. Ii) Any 
peruO!1. I'll~hing to participate In Ulr.; 
pr()COO{lillW-l mUrJt nctllY the R>'1gional 
nearing Cterk in writing within the 
public nntlc" psriC11 IU1det paragraph 
0»)11) of thbl gecHon" The peruOll. m\laL 
provide Ilia name. complete ffiaU1ng ad· 
dt'ells, ;tod i'I~!l.U! that h1! ~1I tn p!\r~ 
tlcipate:!1'!: the procotldlng, 

Ig) Tho PL'ellhtinw OffiCiiI' iJhall p.IV­
vidl'> notice of .rUly hearing on thfl mer­
its to any plll'I'lOU who .I:mlo met the r!!­
<,}ulrement4! of paragri\pll {c)OKIf of (.his 
oeoUQu il.t least 20 day!! prior to the 
IKlhAdl1ied !J,;>u·ing. 

(ill) A oommente.r ma.y prooeut wrlt· 
t"u t>oln(!1.onts for the rli<:'A'lrd at ll.ny 
1:lme prior M t.he close of thl'> nmoro. 

(iv) A wmmenter wl!lhinrr to prelillnt 
evidence >\t .u I:\earlng on the n:(!rtb 
sha.ll not,ify, III writmg, the Pl'eeldlnlf 
Offieer and the partl';!> of ita iotent at 
Joust :0 day:; prior to WI'" .oohedul8d. 
hoarlng. ThIs notioll mu!>t loulade a 
copy o( Wl,.v 4(Jcu.mcnt tn h<'! introUu.-;ed, 
!I. ,1eU:ript.1011 of the evidetln.) :0 be pt'1'>_ 

sent-rut and the Identity 01 lUly wittless 
(and 1l1la/lfkAtlO.llS if 'M1 expert), and 
ttw 6..1bject nutter nf tM testimooy. 

259 


http:appropria.te
http:noLil..li
http:Rec(>.n1
http:accorl\a.nM

